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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com
Cc: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Dawson,


 John; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:14 PM
Attachments: 1050234-022-AC Draft Permit Determination_signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Gillespie:


Attached is the official Notice of Permit Determination for the project referenced below.
 Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
 verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.


Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
Facility Name: HINES ENERGY COMPLEX 
Project Number: 1050234-022-AC 
Permit Status: Permit Determination
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: POLK


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 INTERIM SECRETARY 



 
May 20, 2015 
 
 
Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 
 
mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com  
Mark Gillespie, Station Manager 
Duke Energy Florida (DEF), Inc. 
7700 County Road 555 
Bartow, Florida 33830 
 
 
Re: Hines Energy Complex Power Block 2 



Recommissioning of Steam Turbine 
Permit Determination No. 1050234-022-AC 



 
Dear Mr. Gillespie: 



On May 5, 2015, we received your request for a Permit Determination related to the recommissioning of 
the Power Block 2 steam turbine at Hines Energy Complex located in Bartow, Florida.  The steam turbine 
was damaged during a fire that occurred on July 7, 2014, and is being replaced with an identical unit.  
DEF requests a Permit Determination regarding the need to operate the combustion turbines (CTs) 
associated with Power Block 2 at low-load, higher-emission mode for extended periods of time while re-
commissioning the steam turbine generator. 



Refer to the figure below.  The hot combustion turbine exhaust is used to create steam in two heat 
recovery steam generators.  The steam is used to turn the steam turbine and generate electricity.   
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During the anticipated low-load, higher-emission-mode condition, one or both CTs associated with Power 
Block 2 will each operate at approximately 35 megawatts (MW) compared with their rated output of 
approximately 170 MW, each.  The ammonia-based selective catalytic reduction (SCR) systems located 
in the heat recovery steam generators (HRSGs) will be operated when temperature is sufficient to make 
the SCR reactors effective; however, the SCR system may be ineffective or impracticable for a portion of 
the time spent at low load.  The SCR system is used to control emissions of nitrogen oxides (NOX), which 
is the key pollutant emitted from the CTs. 



The figure below is a scatter plot of approximately 50 hourly-averaged NOX concentrations that were 
measured during a 5-year period when one of the CTs was operated at loads similar to the low loads 
expected during steam turbine commissioning.  These emissions are characteristic of the CTs at the Hines 
Complex during routine startup and before engagement of the SCR system.   



 
During those times when the SCR cannot be used, the concentration of the key pollutant, nitrogen oxides 
(NOX), in the exhaust gases from the CTs will be approximately 10 to 50 parts per million by volume, 
dry, at 15 percent oxygen (ppmvd @15% O2).   



The applicable federal NOX standard for the CTs is 112.5 ppmvd @15% O2 in accordance with 40 Code 
of Federal Regulations Part 60, Subpart GG-Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines. 1  The 
applicable state NOX standard is 3.5 ppmvd @15% O2 in accordance with the Department’s determination 
of best available control technology (BACT) issued in 2001. 2   



These low-load conditions also lead to increased emissions of carbon monoxide (CO).  Emissions of CO 
from this unit are subject to a Department-issued BACT limit of 16 ppmvd @ 15% O2, though there is no 
applicable federal New Source Performance Standard.  DEF believes that this CO limit will likely be 
exceeded at CT loads below approximately 100 MW. 



1  http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=f7f5835ac2c22d1a98d42b4b5c6647dd&node=sp40.7.60.gg&rgn=div6  



2  http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1050234/00000813.pdf   
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The present Title V air operation permit applicable to the facility provides for compliance data exclusions 
during periods of startup, shutdown, fuel switches (oil-to-gas or gas-to-oil), and documented malfunctions 
when emissions are greater than the Department’s BACT determination. 3  The applicable condition 
(D.15) allows as many as 6 hours of data exclusion for the startup of a cold steam turbine.   



The recommissioning of the steam turbine on Power Block 2 will require an undetermined number of CT 
startups, shutdowns and low-load operation during a period of approximately 30 operating days.  DEF 
estimates that this low-load operation may be necessary for up to approximately 120 operating hours, 
though there is substantial uncertainty in this estimate. 



The Department approves your request, and determines that no additional air construction permit is 
needed, contingent on the following conditions: 



CEMS Data Exclusion – Power Block 2 Recommissioning.  Continuous monitoring data collected 
during the recommissioning of the Power Block 2 steam turbine shall be excluded from the continuous 
emission monitoring system (CEMS) BACT compliance demonstration provided: 



1. All of the CEMS data exclusions shall occur during a maximum of 30 operating days between June 1 
and August 31, 2015; 



2. The CTs shall continue to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG;  



3. Exclusion of data is not allowed for other reports, such as Annual Operating Reports (AORs) required 
by the Department or the submittals required by EPA under the Title IV, Acid Rain Program. 



4. DEF shall inject ammonia into the SCR grid during low-load operation, as soon as it is expected to be 
effective at reducing emissions of NOX. 



5. Prior to operating the CTs for the purpose of recommissioning the steam turbine, DEF shall provide 
the Department’s Southwest District Compliance Authority with an advance notice that details the 
activity and schedule.  The notice may be by telephone, facsimile transmittal, or electronic mail.  The 
address and phone number of the Southwest District are: 13051 N. Telecom Parkway, Temple 
Terrace, FL  33637-0926 and Telephone:  813-632-7600, Fax:  813-744-6084. 



6. DEF shall notify the Department’s Southwest District Compliance Authority within 5 days after 
completing the startups, shutdowns and low load operation related to recommissioning of the steam 
turbine. 



The Department will consider this action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is 
filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Mediation under Section 
120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action. 



A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an 
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain 
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General 
Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by 
the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this notice.  
Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A 
petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of 
filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a 
waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 
and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent 
intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance 



3  http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.020.AV.F_pdf.zip  
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with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.   



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or 
identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the 
name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address 
for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s 
substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each 
petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues 
of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate 
facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the 
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed 
action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner 
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. 



A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based 
shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth 
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a 
petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this 
notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting 
authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance 
with the requirements set forth above. 



Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing 
of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of 
the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the 
applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed 
within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
For:  
Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director 
Division of Air Resource Management











 
   



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Letter of Authorization 
was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly 
accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below 
to the following persons. 



Mark Gillespie, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.:  mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com  
Chris Bradley, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.:  chris.bradley@duke-energy.com 
Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4:  shephard.lorinda@epa.gov  
Kelley Boatwright, DEP SWD:  kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us  
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
 



Clerk Stamp 



 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED 
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida 
Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged. 



www.dep.state.fl.us 





mailto:mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com


mailto:chris.bradley@duke-energy.com


mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov


mailto:shephard.lorinda@epa.gov


mailto:kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us


mailto:lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





			For:


			Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director


			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE





			The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Letter of Authorization was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt reque...


			Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4:  shephard.lorinda@epa.gov


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-05-20T16:02:20-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2015-05-20T16:08:39-0400


			Scearce_L



















From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Dawson, John
Subject: Delivered: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:18 PM
Attachments: 1050234-022-AC Duke Energy Florida Inc. Hines Energy Complex Permit Determination.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Dawson, John (John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us



1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com


			Cc


			chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Dawson, John; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com; chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Gillespie:





Attached is the official Notice of Permit Determination for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
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1050234-022-AC Draft Permit Determination_signed.pdf






 
 




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
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
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
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us> 
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




~ 160 MW 




~ 170 MW 




~ 170 MW 




Backup Fuel Oil 




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
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:15 PM
Attachments: 1050234-022-AC Duke Energy Florida Inc. Hines Energy Complex Permit Determination.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Linero, Alvaro
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
Linero, Alvaro (Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: Gillespie, Mark
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Bradley, Chris; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Dawson, John; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:09:40 PM


Ms. Scearce,


I am able to open the linked zip file with the attached documents.  Thank you for the
 communication.


Regards, 
Mark


_____________________________________________ 
Mark Gillespie, P.E.
Station Manager – Hines & Tiger Bay 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com 
Tel: (863) 519-6103 
Fax: (863) 519-6110


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Gillespie, Mark
Cc: Bradley, Chris; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Dawson, John;
 Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination


 


*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or
 click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***


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



mailto:Mark.Gillespie@duke-energy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:mark.gillespie@pgnmail.com





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


 



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.022.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.022.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:08:27 PM


Your message 
   To: Linero, Alvaro
   Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
   Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:10 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:08:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:55:13 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
   Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 8:55:13 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 8:55:09 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:54:34 PM


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
 was read on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Dawson, John
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:09:21 AM


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
 was read on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:03:55 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=45D9AF26463E498BB985E789F05ECD8B-DAWSON_J

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com; chris.bradley@duke-energy.com
Subject: Relayed: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:17 PM
Attachments: 1050234-022-AC Duke Energy Florida Inc. Hines Energy Complex Permit Determination.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com (mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com) <mailto:mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com> 
chris.bradley@duke-energy.com (chris.bradley@duke-energy.com) <mailto:chris.bradley@duke-energy.com> 
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
To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 1050234-022-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Permit Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:53:19 PM
Attachments: 1050234-022-AC Duke Energy Florida Inc. Hines Energy Complex Permit Determination.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov> 
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







